Henry F. Schricker Library

During 1966, with former Governor and Mrs. Henry F.
Schricker in attendance, the Edgewood High School Library
at Ellettsville was dedicated as the Henry F. Schricker
Library. In naming this school library after Governor
Schricker, Ellettsville citizens gave merited recognition to the
only Hoosier who has served two full terms as governor since
the Constitution of 1851 was adopted. They also indicated
their affection for and appreciation of the many visits and
long-time participation of the Schrickers in Ellettsville’s an-
nual fall festival.

The librarian of the Henry F. Schricker Library, Miss
Frances Harding, is eager to develop and preserve a collection
of books, phamphlets, magazines, and the like concerning
Indiana history from the early days to the present. Individuals
having items which they are willing to donate to such a
collection should write Miss Harding and indicate the type
of material available for possible library acquisition. She
is particularly eager to complete the library’s file of the
Indiana Magazine of History. For this purpose copies of
volumes 3, 31-35, 37-39, 41, 47-567 are needed.



